

Jeffrey W. Krebs, Jr.

jkrebsjr@yahoo.com

Chestnut St. Apt.3
Sewickley, PA 15143

(412) 719 – 6463

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Experience in military operations, hazardous materials and first responder situations with highly developed situational problem-solving skills. Analytical with common sense, intuitive instincts and an ability to think outside of the box. A professional who meets challenges head on, works well in stressful circumstances and in fast-paced settings.

EDUCATION

Steel Center AVTS 2010
Certified Natural Gas Technician with Well Tender Emphasis Jefferson Hills, PA
Honors Graduate

Kennesaw State University 2005
Sales and Marketing Kennesaw, GA

Allegheny County Fire Academy and Pennsylvania State Fire Academy
Multiple training certifications

VOLUNTEER SERVICE

Firefighter

Aleppo Township Fire Department Nov. 2007 to Present
Highland Volunteer Fire Department 1997 to 2004

- **Pennsylvania Emergency Vehicle Operator Certification (EVOC)** 2010
- **Hazardous Materials Operations Certification** 2010
- **CPR Certification** 2010
- **First Responder Certification** 2010
- Respond to various 911 calls.
- Received numerous certifications in firefighting, Hazmat, Vehicle Rescue, Confined Space Rescue, Truck Company and Engine Company Operations.
- Assist with many community outreach events such as Fire Safety and festivals.
- Perform maintenance checks and repairs on vehicles and equipment.

MILITARY SERVICE

United States Army Jan 2004 to Sept. 2005
Cavalry Scout 19D Fort Stewart, GA 3rd ID

Maintained vehicles, dispatched vehicles, provided security for Senior Officers, reported changes in enemy movement, terrain and weather conditions. Functioned as the Commander's eyes and ears on the battlefield.

Certified Marksman and expert on various weapons: M4/M16 rifle, M203 grenade launcher, Mark 19 grenade launcher, M240 Bravo, .50 cal machine gun, AT4 missile, and the Javelin Missile System.

Licensed Operator: Bradley Fighting Vehicle, M113 Armored Personnel Carrier, M577 Armored Mobile Command Vehicle, LMTV, HMMVVEE, and HEMMTT.

Received an early honorable discharge due to an injury sustained while in Iraq.

EXPERIENCE

Consultant

- Planned, tracked, directed, and coordinated activities of service department.
- Provided exceptional customer service, resolving customer problems and ensured satisfaction.
- Received and delivered parts for clients; maintained parts warehouse, operated forklift.
- Provided outstanding sales and marketing.
- Maintained an orderly store appearance and closed business nightly.
- Merchandised most profitable line in the company, monitoring basic and seasonal displays.
- Opened and closed the store and responded to alarm calls.
- Provided sales consulting and support for independent car dealership.
- Obtained product distribution, displays, advertising, and proper merchandising.
- Increased sales substantially through creative marketing.

Administrator

- Monitored receiving, check-in, and stocking of merchandise, verifying accuracy of inventory.
- Oversaw staff of service technicians, maintaining schedules, performing evaluations.
- Managed customer relations, controlled expenses, prepared weekly payroll, and supervised shipping and receiving.
- Oversaw a staff of service technicians; maintained schedules, performed employee evaluations.
- Performed all aspects of managing a golf pro shop: carried out accounting duties such as balancing daily deposits and completing paperwork; hired, fired and scheduled employees; performed daily inventory and ordered stock; cashiering and customer service.
- Managed golf course and driving range operations.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

TransEdge Truck Centers, Mack / Volvo Truck Retailer Driver / Parts Department	Oct. 2007 to Feb. 2010 Pittsburgh, PA
Cutrone's Chrysler, Jeep & Dodge West Service Consultant	May 2007 to Sept. 2007 Pittsburgh, PA
Mick's Jeep & Chrysler Plymouth Service Consultant	Dec. 2006 to May 2007 Robinson Twp., PA
Legacy Golf Links Inc. Pro Shop Administrator	May 2006 to Nov.2006 Smyrna, GA
Shults Dodge Service Consultant / Assistant Manager	2003 Wexford, PA
Bobby Rahal Volvo Service Consultant	2000 to 2002 Wexford, PA
Mick's Jeep & Chrysler Plymouth Service Consultant	1996 to 2000 Pittsburgh, PA

Jeffrey W. Krebs, Jr.

Chestnut St. Apt. 3 | Sewickley, PA 15143 | (412) 719 – 6463 | jkrebsjr@yahoo.com